
























































































































From: McWilliams, Katherine
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: FW: 4875 WR-3 deficiencies submittal
Date: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:12:20 PM
Attachments: bethel oaks definciencies submittal.pdf
Importance: High

Permit. No. 4875 WR-3
 
 

From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 10:14 AM
To: McWilliams, Katherine
Subject: 4875 WR-3 deficiencies submittal
Importance: High
 
Katherine
 
Attached are the additional documents you required for the permit renewal on 4875-WR-3
I will also be submitting this same information through the portal or by fed ex today
 
Thank You
Kathryn Bartlett
Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services, Inc
www.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926
 
 
 

From: McWilliams, Katherine [mailto:MCWILLIAMSK@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:12 PM
To: Kathy Bartlett
Subject: RE: Questions re 4875-WR-3
 
Kathy,
 
I have attached a the draft word version of the document.
 
Thanks,
Katherine McWilliams
Engineer
ADEQ, Office of Water Quality
501-682-0651
 

From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 11:28 AM
To: McWilliams, Katherine
Subject: RE: Questions re 4875-WR-3
 

mailto:/O=ARKANSAS DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCWILLIAMSK
mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us
http://www.nwautilityservices.com/
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Katherine
Do you have the attached form in a word format?
If so would you please send it to me
 
Thanks
Kathryn Bartlett
Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services, Inc
www.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926
 
 
 
 

From: McWilliams, Katherine [mailto:MCWILLIAMSK@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 3:55 PM
To: kathy@aquatechsys.com
Cc: Solaimanian, Jamal
Subject: RE: Questions re 4875-WR-3
 
Kathy,
 

1.      What is the ADEQ looking for in regards to Certification of compliance with
applicable local ordinances?

a.       I have attached a draft template that is currently in routing for approval
regarding the requirements detailed in Item No. 2. It provides information to
answer your question regarding the certification.

2.      Number and Type of Connections
a.       The summary provided is not comprehensive with the types of connections

based on Appendix B of the Arkansas Department of Health Rules and
Regulations Pertaining to Onsite Wastewater Systems. The referenced
document breaks down residences into 1 bedroom, 2 bedroom, etc. Therefore,
the residential connections should be as detailed as Appendix B.

3.      I have a copy of the original WMP signed and stamped for this facility and it has not
changed.  Will this suffice?

a.       Yes, a copy of a WMP signed and stamped will suffice.
4.      What documents do you want transmitted to the ADH?  Since this is a permit renewal

do you just want me to send them a letter stating the permit is being renewed?
a.       The notice must include a complete set of maps indicating the facility location

and a description (type, size, etc.) of the facility. A complete renewal
application was not received 180 days prior to the expiration date of the permit
as the permit application was deemed administratively incomplete. Therefore,
the permit application is not considered a renewal application.

 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks,
Katherine McWilliams
Engineer

http://www.nwautilityservices.com/
mailto:MCWILLIAMSK@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com


ADEQ, Office of Water Quality
501-682-0651
 

From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto: ] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 2:10 PM
To: McWilliams, Katherine
Subject: Questions re 4875-WR-3
 
Katherine
 
I have reviewed your letter dated Oct 4 regarding the deficiencies for 4875-WR-3 and have the
following questions:
 
2 A
What is the ADEQ looking for in regards to Certification of compliance with applicable local
ordinances?
 
2 D
The summary should include the number of existing connections and estimated number of new
connections
 
The cover letter dated Sept 27 and submitted with the application for renewal provided the
following information:
 
The subdivision currently has 68 homes connected to the facility and there will be no
additional connections
 
Does this not suffice for item D?
 
3.
Submittal of  Waste Management Plan stamped and signed by a PE registered in the
state of AR
I have a copy of the original WMP signed and stamped for this facility and it has not
changed.  Will this suffice?
 
5.
Submit a letter transmitting the below document to the ADH
What documents do you want transmitted to the ADH?  Since this is a permit renewal do you just
want me to send them a letter stating the permit is being renewed?
 
 
Please reply by email or letter to me directly since I am the person assisting the permit holder on
their renewal.
 
Thank you

mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com


 
Kathryn Bartlett
Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services, Inc
www.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926
 

http://www.nwautilityservices.com/


From: McWilliams, Katherine
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: FW: Additional forms 4875-WR-3
Date: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:47:30 PM
Attachments: bethel oaks definciencies submittal 2.pdf

Bethel Oaks Waste Management Plan_20050907.pdf

4875-WR-3
Thanks
 

From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 12:26 PM
To: McWilliams, Katherine
Subject: Additional forms 4875-WR-3
 
Here you go Katherine
 
Thank You
 
Kathryn Bartlett
Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services, Inc
www.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926
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